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May 2, 2003 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Steve Dayhoff 
 
 
 

SUBJECT:   ITRONIX CORPORATION 
  FCC ID: KBCIX260AC750-MPI 
  731 Confirmation No.: EA504587 
  Correspondence Ref. No.: 25114 

 
 
Dear Steve: 

 
On behalf of Itronix Corporation is our response to your e-mail dated April 28, 2003 requesting additional information for the 
subject application. 
 
1. We retested the left-side and right side LCD display-back positions in single-transmit and co-located transmit modes to 

verify the original test results.  Please see attached retest data, retest plots, and retest setup photographs.  Also 
included is test data for 1.9GHz GPRS transmit only, WLAN off, with 2.4 GHz fluid.  Based on the retest results it 
appears that the original co-located transmit evaluation may have inadvertently been tested with 0 cm spacing. 

2. The distance across the LCD back between the dipole antenna feed/swivel-joint and left-side WLAN antenna edge is 
approximately 24 cm (see attached photographs). 

 
 
If you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned. 
 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Jonathan Hughes 
General Manager 
Celltech Labs Inc. 

 
cc: Itronix Corporation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 




